THE SUBLIT BOAD

By Tom T. Jones

: #hat ws a 4 eontaining the precise location of the Sandy and
Doaver cannsl with its connections with the Chio and Peansylvania
esnals, with an accompanylng profile, showing the number of looks
and the 1ifts of nach was prepared for dlstribution in this and
adjecent counties mors than a century agoe, according to an adver-
tisement that appeared in the Chio Patriot of Now. 29, 1828. A copy
of this issus is now in the posseasslon of EZast Liverpool resldents
afser it was some tims ago discovered in sn old log house near Saleds

This mep was one of Columbiana, 3tark, Tuscarawas and Jeffsrson
eounties in Ohlo and of Chio, Heaver, and part -f Butler and iAllegheny
eounties in Femnsylvania. IT was one whieh, at the noment of the
publication of this issue of the county seai paper in the final s
of the sdministration of President John (uiney Adams, the sixth o
exeoutive of the United Stetes, was boing distributed by Charles D.
Hostetter of Hew Lisbon.

This map was dsklared to be cna that sccurately exhibited the
bounderies, ranges, townsbips and seetions with thelr respective nune~
bers that hed been arrvanged on & scale of three niles to the inche
The map, sccordingly, one 24 by 34 inches in size, was printed an
good paper and sold z"ar @). eech, One copy was given to every one who
turned in 10 subseribers for thls amap end were responsibls for the
price of them. DLditors of news pepers in Ohlo snd FYennsylvanlis were
admonished to note the eppearance of this map whereupon they also
would be presented with a single copy of it. It is guite possible
that in some hoses or offices in the country one or more copiea of
this old map have been preserved. I1f.80, they have rare value in
maintaining for posterity the sites of many nills and other motivitles
of days more than e century ago in this segtion of Ohio.
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k3 paster, anng the 20th annual Colwablana eounty falr at
Liabm, epte 226 s hangs inside tho long-abandoned Gasten
2411, o am&s of Jeaver oreek near the .te Clair-iiddloton
township bfmw line.

The old Catson nill was erected in 1837 by Flanders Gaston, Tather
of iirs. Levl Hickaman, who still resides in an o0ld houestead nearby.

In later vears 1t wes operated by the late Levi Hickman and bhis
son-~-in-law, Denver illiams, It was the only mill between Villlans-
port and Clarkson, snd served fapmers for sany ailes around, The oid
Uillismsp and spru-aam}s rnills as well ss that at Fredericktowm
bave f | into decay and raln, but that at Caston's mills still
3tanﬂa, 'slth:mgh it hos not been used for aany yoors.

‘During its boom days 1t opercated by walter power from Deaver
ereek. The hub of m mwr whoel romnins os is sowe of the machine
ery inside the mill, Yost of the cogs were wooden, thers belng butb
little netal mahimry.



